CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DATA

Name : HENDRA KRISTIANTO HADI SAPUTRA

Position (Current) : Superintendent North Production PHE OSES

Home Address : Jl. Percetakan Negara XA Blok G No. 9, Jakarta Pusat

Jakarta Pusat, Indonesia

Mobile Number : 081319975296

EDUCATION

2003-2007 Bachelor Degree CHEMICAL ENGINEERING Universitas Indonesia, JAKARTA

2016-2018 Master Degree Gas Management Chemical Engineering UI

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A professional in oil & gas industry with 16 years experiences. Skilled in gas processing especially amine unit and gas metering especially orifice, flow com & gas chromatography. Deep knowledge regarding gas sales agreement and amendment. Knowledge in oil well, oil processing and HYSYS simulation process

WORK EXPERIENCE

2021 – Now Superintendent North Production PHE OSES

Manage and supervise operational activities and oil production in the offshore
 North area to achieve production targets with HSSE aspects

2018 – 2021 Superintendent Pabelokan Gas Plant PHE OSES

 Coordinate the gas plant with other sections and departments to meet PHE OSES production targets and sales gas nominations

2017 – 2018 Head of Pabelokan Gas Plant CNOOC SES Ltd

 Coordinate the gas plant with other sections and departments to meet PHE OSES production targets and sales gas nominations

2011 Facility Engineer CNOOC Yacheng Operating Company, Shenzhen China

 Exposure to project (process, instrument, electrical, & mechanical) and operation (gas well, processing & metering)

2010 – 2017 Supervisor Gas Metering Station CNOOC SES Ltd

Acts as liaison officer between CNOOC – PLN for daily operation

2008 - 2010 Supervisor Pabelokan Gas Plant CNOOC SES Ltd

 Supervises operator to maintain and control gas plant and all installed facilities to ensure performance reliability

Process Engineer at Singgar Doris Engineering

• Hysys process simulation and sizing calculation

SKILL GROUP

- Production Engineering
- Advanced Gas Treatment Processes and Operation
- HSE Field Operation
- Oil Well & Processing

ACHIEVEMENT

- Turn around WIDP oil processing platform
- Optimization gas processing due to gas production depletion
- Amendment GSA
- Reverse pigging form Metering to Gas Plant using Nitrogen
- New Heat Medium Burner installation Gas Plant
- New Incoming 20" pressure control valve installation Gas Plant

Certification

- Pembinaan Teknis Petugas dan Pengawas Operasi Serah Terima Gas Bumi (Custody Transfer)
 Direktorat Jenderal Minyak dan Gas Bumi
- Penanggungjawab Pencemaran Air (PPA) BNSP